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KING’S COLLEGE, WINDSOR, NOVA SCOTIA.

history, and it needs only a little warm support on
the part of those who should be her friends to
place her in a position of undoubted usefulness
and efficiency.

Adjoining the college is the school for boys, now
over a hundred years old, a more extended notice
of which we hope to give before long.

JOHN INGLIS, D. D.,, THIRD BISHOP
OF NOVA SCOTIA.

By Rev. RURAL DeAN MooRE.

b 2 NFHEN Bishop Charles Inglis, the first
{84ANy Bishop of Nova Scotia, died in 1816,
,'.V )i it was thought by many that he would
3 G be succeeded by his son, John Inglis,
«y but the House of Assembly ad-
dressed the Prince Regent, requesting that their
chaplain, the Rev. Robt. Stanser might be ap-
pointed to the See, and the prayer «f-the address
was granted. After eight years Bishop Stanser
resigned and was succeeded by the subject of these
notes, who had been his commissary during his
longrabsence—in compiling which the the writer

is chiefly indebted to Rev. C. F. Bliss, of the Dio-
cese of Ontario. Early in 1825 Dr. John Inglis
arrived in Nova Scotia, having been consecrated
in England, and Nov. 11th was sworn in Counsel-
lor. Heset to work with vigor. His first act was
to divide his extensive diocese into four archdea-
conries. The Rev. Robt. Willis, the Rector of St.
Paul’s, Halifax, who was known to the day of his
death, and is still remembered as “ the poor man’s
friend,” was made Archdeacon of Nova Scotia;
Rev. Mr. Best, Archdeacon of New Brunswick ;
Rev. A. G. Spencer (atterwards Bishop of New-
foundland), Archdeacon of Bermuda,and the Rev,
Geo. Coster, Archdeacon of Newfound'and, but he
was afterwards removed to New Brunswick. The
Bishop's work may be estimated somewhat from
the facts during the first year of his Episcopate he
consecrated 44 churches and confirmed 4,367
persons. Next year, ina man-of-war he visited Ber-
muda, the first bishop who had ever been there,
All possible marks of respect were paid him. Di-
vided into nine parishes—each having church and
glebe—ryet he found-but fourresident clergy: Arch-
deacon Spencer at Pagets and Warwick, Mr.
T.ough at St. George’s, Mr. Hare at Somerset, and



